

Hammad Ali

Phone: (+962) 786264756

Email: hammadali95@yahoo.com

Address: Amman, Jordan

GitHub: <https://github.com/Hammadsoloman>

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/hammad95

Software developer with hands-on experience using MERN stack and more tools to create and implement web applications. Possess high skills that will aid in efficient work completion such as: designing, testing, and developing software. Deep understanding of data structures and algorithms with software troubleshooting experience.

Education

Advanced Full Stack JavaScript React Development | Abdul Aziz Al-Ghurair School of Advanced Computing (ASAC) | Jan 2020 - Aug 2020

- Studied a highly focused series of web software development courses

BSc in Mechanical Engineering | Al-Balqa Applied University | Sep 2013 - Jun 2018

Technologies and Tools

Back-End and Server Development | JavaScript

- JavaScript, NodeJS, ExpressJS, 3rd Party APIs, NoSQL and SQL Database Management Systems
- Conformity to using modern version control systems such as Git and GitHub
- Continuous integration and deployment platforms such as Herkou and Netlify

Front-End and User Interface Development | HTML, CSS, and Javascript

- Experienced with modern component frameworks such as ReactJS
- Understanding of DOM specific technologies and templating engines like jQuery and HandlebarsJS
- Knowledge of foundational CSS processes as well as when/how to use tools like BootstrapJS

Computer Science Fundamentals | Data Structures and Algorithmic Thinking

- Experience with common computer science-based data structures and algorithms
- Ability to use knowledge of these concepts to solve deep programming problems

Work Experience

Mechanical Engineer | AL NUBALA' | Jun 2018- May 2019

- Performed protective maintenance on SMF machines which reduced cost by 500,000 JD and increase lifetime of machine
- Supervised 25 factory workers over nightshift and scheduled tasks to guarantee highest team efficiency

Distribution Coordinator | Aramex | May 2017 – Apr 2018

- monitored distribution status regularly by contacting the team during distribution periods

Certification

IELTS Certification | BRITISH COUNCIL | Jun 2019 – Oct 2019